
From: Weyer, Melissa
To: Fraley, Philip - FNS; Platin, Dana - FNS; Anderson, Tim - FNS
Cc: Mardyla-Goddard, Kari - FNS; Edwards, Maureen - FNS
Subject: RE: COVID-19: NE Emergency Allotments Approval
Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 8:59:12 AM

I have received this.  Thank you!
 
Melissa Weyer | SNAP Program Manager II
CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES – ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services

CELL: 402-429-1057   | 

DHHS.ne.gov  |  Facebook  |  Twitter  |  LinkedIn

 *E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.  DHHS and the
sender therefore does not accept liability for the contents of this message, which arise as a result of
e-mail transmission.
 
 
 
 

From: Fraley, Philip - FNS <philip.fraley@usda.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 6:46 AM
To: Weyer, Melissa <Melissa.Weyer@nebraska.gov>; Platin, Dana - FNS <Dana.Platin@usda.gov>;
Anderson, Tim - FNS <tim.anderson@usda.gov>
Cc: Mardyla-Goddard, Kari - FNS <kari.mardyla-goddard@usda.gov>; Edwards, Maureen - FNS
<maureen.edwards@usda.gov>
Subject: FW: COVID-19: NE Emergency Allotments Approval
 
Please acknowledge receipt.
 
Philip Fraley
Operations Branch Chief
303-844-0341
 

From: Gold, Andrea - FNS <andrea.gold@usda.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:56 PM
To: Fraley, Philip - FNS <philip.fraley@usda.gov>; Kennedy, Cheryl - FNS
<cheryl.kennedy@usda.gov>; Ferguson, Kathleen R. - FNS <kathie.ferguson@usda.gov>; Edwards,
Maureen - FNS <maureen.edwards@usda.gov>; Anderson, Tim - FNS <tim.anderson@usda.gov>;
Mardyla-Goddard, Kari - FNS <kari.mardyla-goddard@usda.gov>; Platin, Dana - FNS
<Dana.Platin@usda.gov>; Bushman, Bart - FNS <bart.bushman@usda.gov>
Cc: Hortin, Steve - FNS <steve.hortin@usda.gov>; Kreh, Tim - FNS <tim.kreh@usda.gov>; Opara, Felix
- FNS <felix.opara@usda.gov>; Nichols, Nadine - FNS <nadine.nichols@usda.gov>; Shahin, Jessica -
FNS <jessica.shahin@usda.gov>; Griffin, Laura - FNS <laura.griffin@usda.gov>; Pierce, Shelly - FNS
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<shelly.pierce@usda.gov>; Silbermann, Lizbeth - FNS <lizbeth.silbermann@usda.gov>; Balbes,
Maribelle - FNS <maribelle.balbes@usda.gov>; Gersten-Paal, Sasha - FNS <sasha.gersten-
paal@usda.gov>; Patyk, Karen - FNS <karen.patyk@usda.gov>; DeLaCruz Kriviski, Eliot - FNS
<eliot.delacruz.kriviski@usda.gov>; Maloney, Wayne - RD, Washington, DC
<wayne.maloney@usda.gov>; Abelev, Melissa - FNS <melissa.abelev@usda.gov>; Hardison, Brooke -
FNS <Brooke.Hardison@usda.gov>; Garcia, Kristin - FNS <kristin.garcia@usda.gov>; Lucas, Richard -
FNS <richard.lucas@usda.gov>; Muns, Tamieka - FNS <tamieka.muns@usda.gov>; Billger, Hans - FNS
<hans.billger@usda.gov>; Kaup, Glenn - FNS <glenn.kaup@usda.gov>; Mouw, Traci - FNS
<traci.mouw@usda.gov>; Carrasco, Rogelio - FNS <rogelio.carrasco@usda.gov>; Noble, John (David)
- FNS <john.noble@usda.gov>; Swezy, Shanta - FNS <shanta.swezy@usda.gov>; Carter, Scott - FNS
<scott.carter@usda.gov>; Koster, Patrick - FNS <patrick.koster@usda.gov>; Shelby, Carolyn - FNS
<carolyn.shelby@usda.gov>; Burr, David - FNS <david.burr@usda.gov>; Greenwood, Lisa - FNS
<lisa.greenwood@usda.gov>; Pauley, Edward - FNS <edward.pauley@usda.gov>; Gold, Andrea - FNS
<andrea.gold@usda.gov>; Castillo, Georgina - FNS <georgina.castillo@usda.gov>; Cline, Daniel - FNS
<daniel.cline@usda.gov>; Hughes, Sarah - FNS <sarah.hughes@usda.gov>; SM.FN.EA
<SM.fn.EA@usda.gov>
Subject: COVID-19: NE Emergency Allotments Approval
 
MPRO Team, 
 
Please consider this FNS’ approval of Nebraska’s attached request to issue Emergency
Allotments (EA) to all ongoing SNAP households in the State of Nebraska. 
 
This approval will allow the State to issue EA to ongoing SNAP households for March and
April 2020, increasing their current monthly allotment up to the maximum monthly allotment
for a household of that size.  The approval is for two months and any extension beyond that
timeframe would require additional FNS approval.  Ongoing SNAP households that already
receive the maximum monthly allotment for their household size are not eligible for EA.  All
EA will be delivered on ongoing SNAP households’ EBT cards.
 
Please ask the State to confirm receipt and REPLY ALL, upon notice of the State’s
confirmation of receipt.  We would also ask the State to alert any contacts they may have in
the retailer community of the emergency issuance and its timing, so stores can stock up in
preparation.
 
Thanks, and please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Andrea
 
 
Andrea Gold-O’Connor
Director
SNAP, Retailer and Issuance Policy
USDA, Food and Nutrition Service
1320 Braddock Place, Room 518
Alexandria, VA 22314
703.305.2434 | andrea.gold@usda.gov
https://www.fns.usda.gov/disaster/pandemic/covid-19
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This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.


